
From: Brace, Carl  

Sent: 22 May 2018 14:56 
To: 'Rachel Hare' 

Subject: RE: P181343/F - Lower Herbert's Hill, Llangarron 
 

Hi Rachel 
 

I’ve yet to read the application in detail and am waiting for technical responses so have nothing to 
update you, save there’s a lot of local interest, as of today 30 objection, 3 support and Parish Council 
no objection, and a redirection request has been made so any recommendation of approval will 
mean the application is determined by Planning Committee, 
 

Regards 
 

Carl Brace BSc (Hons), MA, MRTPI 
Senior Planning Officer 
 

Direct Tel:  01432 261947 
 

Council's Homepage www.herefordshire.gov.uk 
Planning Homepage https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning/ 
Search Planning Applications https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning-and-building-
control/development-control/search-and-comment-on-planning-applications/ 
 
 

From: Rachel Hare [mailto:rachel.hare@architype.co.uk]  
Sent: 22 May 2018 14:48 

To: Brace, Carl 
Cc: Paul Neep 

Subject: P181343/F - Lower Herbert's Hill, Llangarron 
 

Hi Carl, 

 

I just tried to call as I wondered if it would be possible to have a quick chat on the progress 

Llangarron planning application? I’m in the office for the rest of the afternoon and tomorrow 

if you have a moment call back?  

 
Kind regards, 
 
Rachel Hare 

Architect  
 
01981 542111 
 
Architype 

Twyford Barn 
Upper Twyford 
Hereford HR2 8AD 
 
www.architype.co.uk 
 
Please note, my working days are Monday - Thursday 
 
Architype Limited trading as Architype. Registered in England at Unity Wharf, 13 Mill Street, London SE1 2BH. 
Registered No. 4732075 VAT No. GB 420 4722 90 

 
If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please let us know, and then delete it. Please treat our information in 
confidence, as you would expect us to treat yours. Any views or opinions are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those 
of Architype. 
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